
Planning Board Meeting Minutes for Town of Waldo 
Tuesday, September 2, 2025, 7 pm, Waldo Town Office 

________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 

Page 1 of 3 

Motions are indicated in italicized bold red font. 
1. Call to order/roll call 

Craig Curtis, Chair, called the meeting to order in the Town of Waldo Office Building, 629 
Waldo Station Rd, Waldo, ME, at 7:00 pm. A quorum was validated with 4 Planning Board 
and 2 Planning Board Alternates present: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Approval of August 5, 2025, regular meeting minutes 

 

Motion by Jim Connors and second by Mike Hodgdon to accept the Planning Board 
meeting minutes from August 5, 2025. Motion adopted 4-0. 
 

3. Introduction of new Code Enforcement Officer and Licensed 
Plumbing Inspector 
 

The new Code Enforcement Officer and Licensed Plumbing Inspector was not at the 
meeting. 
 

4. Review of applications and questions 
Verizon: add equipment on Birches Road 

• There was no representation for this request. 
 

Caleb Sadler, Building Permit, map 2, lot 53.01 
● Caleb Sadler presented the following documents for Savage Road, Waldo, ME: 

○ Deed 
○ Application for Permit to Build 
○ Approved Septic Design #2504 
○ Site Plan diagram 

Planning Board  Planning Board Alternates 

Craig Curtis, Chair Present  Gerard Corbin, II Present 

Sue Blais Present  Holly Hilts Present 

Jim Connors Present    

Mike Hodgdon Present    

Open (formerly Kim Weaver) n/a    



Planning Board Meeting Minutes for Town of Waldo 
Tuesday, September 2, 2025, 7 pm, Waldo Town Office 

________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 

Page 2 of 3 

• Craig asked if there is anything existing on the property and Caleb stated there is 
not. 

• Craig asked about the square footage range noted on the diagram and Caleb 
stated a range is used on the diagram until the final number is determined closer to 
the building process starting. 

• Craig asked if the leach field is complete and Caleb stated the leach field is 
complete and that the septic tank will be installed in the Spring. 
○ Craig noted that Dave Schofield, former Code Enforcement Officer, approved 

the final inspection document and the work is not complete.  
○ Caleb will follow-up with the new Code Enforcement Officer to alert her to the 

error and determine resolution. 
• Jim asked how far from the house to the high-water mark and Caleb stated it is 

around 225 feet. 
○ Caleb asked if there is anyone who could formally assess the high-water mark 

and Craig said he will contact the new Codes Enforcement Officer to ask if this 
is within their purview. 

• Sue asked if the intention is to install the concrete septic tank in the Spring and 
Caleb stated that is the intention. 

• Sue asked if there is a well installed yet and Caleb stated that there is not a well 
yet. 

• Jim asked if the well will be drilled or dug. Caleb stated it will be drilled. 
• Moton by Jim Connors and second by Mike Hodgdon to accept the Building 

Permit application as submitted by Caleb Sadler for Savage Road and issue 
the Building Permit. Motion adopted 4-0. 

• Craig issued the Building Permit and Caleb issued a check to the Town of Waldo. 
 

Matt Weaver, 1190 and Rental Units 
• There was no representation for this request. 

 
Lottie Rolfe, Subdivision and Shoreland questions 

• Lottie Rolfe is planning to subdivide two house lots along Route 131 from property 
that has two houses on it. The lot will be divided into 2 acres each. Lottie will keep 
a house and 4 acres. The 2 new lots will be sold. 

• Lottie asked how far the houses need to be from the high-water mark of a wetland 
protected by Shoreland Zoning and Craig stated 75 feet. 

• Jim observed that part of the property is zone is classified as limited residential, 
and part is protected. 

• Craig stated that there is a potential subdivision issue if an existing subdivision 
cannot be located. This should be a subdivision already if the property owner(s) 
followed ordinance.  
○ It was noted that the map Lottie presented has a reference to Carl Panzella and 

this could be the name of the subdivision. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes for Town of Waldo 
Tuesday, September 2, 2025, 7 pm, Waldo Town Office 

________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 

Page 3 of 3 

○ Lottie will follow-up to find the subdivision if one exists. 
• Lottie stated she will return next month with additional questions. 

 
5. Open to general comment from the public 

There were no general comments. 
  

6. Other business  
Craig requested the Planning Board members review Subdivision Ordinance pages 9, 10, 
and 11 for discussion at the next meeting to ensure all members have the same 
understanding of the ordinance. 
 

7. Adjournment 
Motion by Sue Blais and second by Mike Hodgdon to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 
pm. Motion adopted 4-0. 
  

8.  Next meeting 
The next Planning Board meeting is Tuesday, October 7, 2025. Planning Board meetings 
are held the first Tuesday of each month. Workshops are held the third Tuesday of each 
month. The schedule is posted on the Town of Waldo website. 

 
Meeting minutes documented by Holly Hilts. 
 

End of document 


